
DMB412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Build~ng 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 112107 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAlGrand Ledge FMS #I Available Funds $ 

Scope Repair Siding Index Number 13992 

Bid opening date and time 2115/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/15/2012 

@! Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low lid Adequate Did 
Second d Revised W.O.lM.0.P. 

Third Ed Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
- ----- - - - -  " -  - .- -* "- . - -- - -- - - - . - - - -  " - *  

!?mg-,m >-, - Quali@d Dis. Veteran? G$ ~wardability? % Z-, BID -k----d-,4 ~ N D -  --,i,- BASE -u-r___ BID 
HBC Contracting Yes expires 5.00% Bond $24,800.00 

21 70 Apollo Drive 
Lansing MI 48906 

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. 
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 
St. Helen MI 48656 

yes Yes exoires 5.00% Bond $29,766.00 

Law Construction, LLC 
1535 Jessop Road 
Dansville MI 48819 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $29,900.00 1 

VJM Design and Build Corporation 5.00% Bond $36,994.00 
1321 Bamford 

Waterford MI 48328 

Silver Star Contracting, LLC 
1801 Howard Street 
Detroit MI 4821 6 

Yes 5.00% Bond $38,870.00 
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DMB412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 109247 . MNB 

Agency Name DNRlGrindstone City Boating Access Site Available Funds $ 

scope Site Paving and Renovations Index Number 59630 

Bid opening date and time 2/15/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 411 512012 

Director /@ SAB Architect William A. Kibbe & Associates, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low I@ Adequate • 
Second ki Revised W.O./M.O.P. 

Third Addendum BE 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDA'~ION' (Return to Facilities Administration) 

- - - - - - -  p~ 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
-.- BIDDEW - - ~ua l i f i ed  Dis. Veteran? C e h  of ~wardability? BOND % -- BID_BOND- ---BASE BID 

Saginaw Asphalt Paving Company 5.00% Bond $379,337.43 
2981 Carrollton Road 
Saginaw MI 48604 @ 
Daniels Building Company, Inc. 
2843 Hubert Road 
Brighton MI 48114 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $403,677.50 

811 6120 12 

L.J. Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bond $409,495.50 
5863 S. Kingston Road 
Clifford MI 487279551 

STE Contracting, LLC 5.00% Bond $414,155.25 
2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303 
Mt. Clemens MI 48043 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 1 11357 . SAR 

Agency Name DEQMlesco #14 Gas Station Available Funds $ 

Scope Soil Excavation Index Number 44901 

Bid opening date and time 211512012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/15/2012 

Director SAB Architect Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr & Huber, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low bid Adequate I@ 
Second El Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Third Addendum Ed 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BI~DERS - Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert of Awardability? BOND X BID-WND- -BASE Ei% 
McCormick Sand, Inc. 5.00% Bond $102,050.00 
5430 Russell Road 
Twin Lake MI 49457 

MacKenzie Env. Svcs, Inc.1E.T. MacKenzie Co. 
4248 W. Saginaw 
Grand Ledge MI 48837 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 31,642.00 

91291201 2 

TSP Environmental 

12641 Stark Road 
Livonia MI 48150 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 38,585.00 

411 61201 3 

EVR, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $138,815.00 
1558 Haslett Road 611 1201 2 
Haslett MI 48840 

K 8 D Industries, Inc. 
2962 Venture Drive 
Midland MI 48640 

5.00% Bond $141,843.00 

Catskill Remedial Contracting Services, Inc. 
91 1 Dix Street. Suite C, P.O. Box 452 

Otsego MI 49078 

5.00% Bond $145,224.00 

W 

761 1 11357 . SAR Page 1 of 2 



Bid Tabulati011 For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flnt Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
Bid Packaae # 1 File Number 761 111357 . SAR 

Pitsch Companies Yes expires 5.00% Bond $153,100.00 

675 Richmond NW 7/6/2013 

Grand Rapids MI 49504 

Ken Adams Excavating, Inc. 
8770 N. Oceana Drive, P.O. Box413 

Pentwater MI 49449 

Check $156,480.00 

357984 $7,824.00 

Terra Contracting, LLC 
5787 Stadium Drive 
Kalamazoo MI 49009 

5.00% Bond $157,100.00 

Q 

Oak Ridge Excavating 
2859 W. 32nd Street 
Fremont MI 49412 

5.00% Bond $168.791 .OO 

AS1 Environmental Technologies, Inc. 
41 0 E. Dowland Street 
Ludington MI 49431 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $176,615.00 
613012014 

Dore 8 Associates Contracting, Inc. Yes exwires 5.00% Bond $204,935.00 
900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 411 31201 3 
Bay City MI 48706 

761 1 11357 . SAR Page 2 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 1 12011 . BDH 

Agency Name DEWClark Store # I  126 Available Funds $ 

Scope Demolition, Excavation, Disposal and Site Restoration Index Number 44501 

Bid opening date and time 2/15/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 411512012 
-- 

Director SAB Architect Gannett Fleming of Michigan, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate I@ 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Third Addendum rn 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
-- -aD-B-oNd- ---- -- -- 

BIDDERS .A ---A ~ual i i /ed Dis. Veteran? Cett  of Awardability? BOND % @E BID 
MacKenzie Env. Svcs, 1nc.lE.T. MacKenzie Co. Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $96,775.00 
4248 W. Saginaw 9/29/2012 
Grand Ledge MI 48837 

K 8 D Industries, Inc. 
2962 Venture Drive 
Midland MI 48640 

5.00% Bond $96,951 .OO 

Pitsch Companies 
675 Richmond NW 
Grand Rapids MI 49504 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $99,250.00 
7/6/201 3 Q 

EVR, Inc. 
1558 Haslett Road 
Haslett MI 48840 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $102,500.00 
611 1201 2 

Catskill Remedial Contracting Services, Inc. 
91 1 Dix Street, Suite C, P.O. Box 452 
Otsego MI 49078 

5.00% Bond $1 11,150.00 

TSP Environmental 
12641 Stark Road 
Livonia MI 481 50 

5.00% Bond $112,014.00 

0 
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Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
Bid Package # 1 File Number 761 112011 . BDH 

Smalley Construction, Inc. 
1742 West US 10 
Scottville MI 49454 

5.00% Bond 

Terra Contracting, LLC 
5787 Stadium Drive 
Kalamazoo MI 49009 

5.00% Bond $120,437.00 

TTL Associates, Inc. 
44265 Plymouth Oaks Blvd. 
Plymouth MI 481702585 

Not Signed $139,000.00 

Clean Harbors Environmental Services 
42 Longwater Drive 
Norwell MA 02061 

5.00% Bond $1 73,237.00@ 

761 1 12011 . BDH Page 2 of 2 


